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/q
V 1 JUDGE KELLEY: Good afternoon, gentlemen.

2 This 'is Judge Kelley. We are on the record. Reporter,

3 did you get the names?

4 REPORTER: Yes.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, so we are straight on

6 who's on. On Wednesday we heard a motion from the

applicants seeking dismissal of the diesel generator7

tension in relation to our requirement of expertise8

9 for the intervenor's case. We heard that motion and

we heard some comments from the staff. Mr. Guildto

asked for a Idelayed opportunity to respond based on
33

his chance to read the transcript.
12

Mr._ Guild, I did try to get a transcript
13( ,)

,

sent down. there. Did it get there?''~'
34

MR. GUILD: Yes sir, I got it about an
15

hour ago.
is

JUDGE KELLEY ' Oh, okay. Well strictly
17

18 speaking given the Board's view of the motion,

19 response really wouldn't be necessary. The Board's

considered the applicant's motion and the staff's20

comments and we are going to rule in the intervenor's
21

,

favor and deny that motion. The, I will go ahead and
22

give our reasons for that. Give you a chance to
23

comment af ter my ruling, Mr. Guild, briefly if you
24

25 vant to.

,.

i)
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p
t J 1 We are denying the motion as premature

2 under the Board's order of July 20, under that order

3 as we understand it and as we thought we had written

4 it, that there were really three options.

There was an option to certify Dr. Anderson's5

6 participation and presence at the hearing. Mr.

Guild's letter reflected that they couldn't make that7

certification. But as we understood it and as we8

contemplated it they would have a further opportunity9

to find another qualified expert, provided thatto

person was certified to the Board by the 15th and
i,

separate and apart from that in another option was
12

their-preparing with expert' assistance a statement of
13,s

technical position, such a statement wouldn't be due''

34

until the 20th. We did, however, build in a require-
33

ment that such a statement, if it was not going to beg

forthcoming, that the other parties be advised by the
37

15th.'
18

So, neither option, neither the second
39

option; that is another expart; or the third Option,
20

a statement of technical position has yet ripened to
21

the point where it has to be done. And for that
22

reason we deny the motion. There was a separate
23

legal point that Mr. McGarry heard, mainly that the
24

actual presentation of an affirmative case and in the
25

/^)

~.
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y i form of expert testimony was required under the

2 so-called " Woops" case (phonetic) that we cited at

3 Saylab (phonetic) 747 and it is actually now in

4 18 NRC 1167, page 1177 and true that some language

there can be read to that effect. We don't think5

6 that's the only permissible reading, however, and

we think that it is significance that the con-7

currence filed by Judge Edels (phonetic) in that
8

case which s.lys that the case should not be read asg

necessarily requiring an affirmative case, is3g

persuasive and unanswered.by the majority and so3,

we conclude that we have some discretion in im-
12

Plcmenting factor 3 of the.5 factors, call it the
13

O'.
C' contribution factor if you will. The Board would

i4

have tho' discretion to require an affirmative case,g

in appropriate circumstances. We've chosen not to
16

go that far here and we are going to allow the
37

statement of a technical position if an expert is not
18

going to be available at the hearing.
ig

I should stress, however, that as we
20

understand! the technical position requirement, it
21

would be required that there be actual qualified
22

XPert assistance in the prepas.ation of the statement.
23

So, that's our ruling. Basically on theg

m tion. I would like to add a couple of points.
25

,m

. . ,
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1 We do, as we indicated on Wednesday, we do

2 regret.that the time pressures in this case may require

3 some work by the applicants and staff in the form of

4 testimony preparation that may turn out to be

- 5 unnecessary and if that proves to be the case, that's

6 unfortunate but we think that the time factor is such

7 that it is unavoidable. At least not entirely.

8 In order to minimize that possibility,

9 however, we are going to give some supplementary

to instructions which will be the same in substance as

11 our order of July 20 by which we will fill in a few

12 more details and make, . hopefully, a bit clearer
~

13 exactly what everyone's obligations are. And let me
!g

!
'~'-

14 give those supplementary instructions at this point.

15 The order of 7/20 spoke of deadlines of

16 the 15th of August, both to find another expert and to

17 inform the parties that no statement of technical

18 qualification was going to be forthcoming. Now that

19 was heed in turn for the existing deadlines for hearing

20 for filing tes timony. The staff's service of its

21 paper was actually m.de on the 7th. We had recited

22 in the order an expectation that it would be available

23 around.the 6th. There was some discussion between

24 Mr. Johnson and me and Mr. Johnson and other parties

25 about the day by day slippage and the upshot is that

c'3
_ _ _,

_
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q
V 1 since Mr. Johnson's papers weren't served until the

2 7th we are going to give until the 16th instead of the

3 15th, that is a week from yesterday is the 16th. The

4 16th is a Thursday.

5 Now with regard to obligations that ripen

6 on that day. The intervenors will be required on the

7 16th to mail a written Certification by express mail

s to the Chairman, regular mail to the remaining people

9 on the list that you have a qualified expert who will

to attend the hearing and who will assist you in your

31 questioning.

12 Alternatively, on the 16th you are to mail

13 a written certification, again y express mail to them

( '!'" ''
14 Chairman, that you will supply a statement of

15 technical position as described in option 2 on page

16 4 of the July 20 order. Now that reference is to the

17 paragraph which describes the statement of technical

18 position. And you are to include in such a certifica-

19 tion, the name and qualifications of the expert or

20 experts who are assisting you.

21 Those are the two options. Either certify

22 on the 16th you got an expert to come to the hearing

23 or certify on the 16th that you will file a statement

24 by the, by the 21st, again I am adding a day on that

25 and tell us who the expert is whose assisting in the

,

's.
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g.
V 1 preparation of the statement. And in addition, the

2 intervenors shall inform counsel for the applicants and

3 the staff by telephone on the 16th whether you are

4' certifying to the option of the expert present at the

5 trial or whether you are certifying that you will

6 file a written statement, or if you are doing neither,

7 that you're doing neither.

8 Now if the intervenors certify to neiti r

9 of these options, or if their certifications are

to in the Board's judgment inadequate, then the diesel

ji generator contention will be dismissed as we in-

dicated earlier.12

13 If a certification of'an expert at thec .s
('")

14 hearing, or certification about a technical statement

33 is in our judgment adequate, then the testimony

16 is filed on the 21st and we will go forward to the

17 hearing.

18 I said 21st for filing testimony. I said

19 21st for filing statement of technical position. That

20 is simply a slippage of one day, just like the

21 slippage from the 15th to the 16th.

22 Now, I read those what I call supplementary

instructions. I may have read them a little faster23

than you would have liked. If you want to write them24

25 down, I can go back and read them more slowly.

I)
8s

FREE STATE REPORTING INC.
Court Reporting e Depositions

D.C. Area 261-1901 e Bolt. & Annop. 169-6136



12,816

tO
V 1 Alternatively, I can have my secretary

2 redevelop more slowly. Afterwards to the secretary

3 or other person on your end. I'll ask the intervenor

4 first.

5 M.T . Guild, did you follow my statement?

6 MR. GUILD: Yes sir, I did. I think I've

7 got it down. I wonder if I could just ask that

8 through regular mail you could send us a copy of the

9 transcript of this call. I think that this would be

10 sufficient. But I've got the dates and I think I've

11 got the details.

12 JUDGE KELLEY: I can do that. I can send it

13 express, I mention I am not going to be in here next
[,)

14 week. I won't get this transcript til Monday but as'#

15 soon'as I get it, I can leave an instruction to

16 express mail it.

17 MR. GUILD: That will be fine, Judge.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Mr. Riley, did that

19 come through to you?

20 MR. RILEY: Yes, it did. May I raise a

21 question, sir?

22 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

23 MR. RILEY: The experts that I have been in

24 consultation with (inaudible)

25 He is very sensitive about emerging because of the

/ )

'
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7 x.
ij 1 competitive position. I just wondered, is there

2 anything that we can do that is sort of in camera

3 with respect to the identification of an expert?

4 In other words,,he doesn't want the service because

-5 competitor, you might say, of TDI, (inaudible)

6 JUDGE KELLEY: Do you envision him at this

7 point, Mr. Riley, as a person who would attend the

8 hearing and assist in question or under the option of

9 filing a statement of technical position?

10 MR. RILEY: The latter.

11 JUDGE KELLEY: The latter. Any comments

12 from parties? Mr. McGarry?

13 MR. CARR Just one part, Judge.
f3
t ;
'#-

14 JUDGE KELLEY: Go ahead.

MR. CARR May I ask first a question15

16 about your supplemental petition? I followed you

17 all the way through with, I just have one question

18 about the certification on the 16th.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Right.

20 MR. CARR: Assuming that in that cer-.

21 tification that identification of the experts, state-

22 ment of his qualifications and that kind of thing.

JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.23

MR. CARR Okay. As far as, so far as24 .

25 hiding the identity of an expert who has helped prepare

!%
k.)
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,a
I_) I the technical document, frankly I really hadr.'t given

2 it any thought. Let me just say that we are going to

3 file today maybe a dozen basic interrogatories on the

4 intervenors that ask very basic questions about the

5 role that an expert, whoever they had, in formulating

6 this statement that would be filed the 21st if they

7 choose that option.

8 The reason we do that is, well a little

9 bit clearly understand that the Board contemplate the

10 expert's participation and all these are designed to

it do is point out in what way the expert has participated

12 in this so that it can assist us, and in fact the

13 Board, to determine whether they have met that burden.
! ~)
'''

34 If the expert is identified to me, which I

15 would assume would have to be, I wouldn't disclose

his name to TDI. But we have a lot of consultants16

17 working on this matter. Some of whom I assume know
.

18 TVI, none of them are TVI people. So as to some

19 affirmative action on my part, I wouldn't be able to

20 guarantee that this man's name wouldn't get out or

this person's name wouldn't get out. I would be more21

22 than happy to ask people who are working for us not

to disclose it. If that would help.23

JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.24

25 MR. CARR: But we've got probably a dozen

~

\)

FREE STATE REPORTING INC.
Court Reporting e Depositions

D.C. Area 161-1901 e Bolt. & Annop. 269-6136



(_

l12,819
.

people or more working on this matter and I said II

2 would be willing to ask them. I couldn't guarantee

3 that it wouldn't get out.

4 JUDGE KELLEY: The people that you say that

5 you have consultants working, are they actual TDI

6 employees did you say?

7 .MR. CARR Nobody from TDI is working on

8 it. There are employees of course from Duke, of

9 Failure Analysis Associates, Dominion Engineering,

10 TDI incorporate.

11 JUDGE KELLEY: They are people who, in

12 turn, at least the outside people might have some

13 contacts withiTDI people?,5
i, !

14 MR. CARR: Yes, sir.''

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Probably would.

16 .MR. CARR: I know they have contacts with
.

17 the owner's group for example.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, Mr. Johnson, can you

19 comment on the question that Mr. Riley raises and

20 let's focus there first. Mr. Riley raises the

2i question about his concern about confidentiality and

22 Mr. Carr made his point, could you, do you have any

23 reaction to that?

24 MR. JOHNSON: My reaction.would to that if

25 Mr. Carr could do that, I could probably do what he's

O
LJ
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,-,

C' I doing. Maybe to the extent that we have contacts, our

2 consultants and staff and we could request that they

3 not disclose the name of this individual, if that's

4 what's requested.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Ri]oy, does that answer

6 your concern?

7 MR. RILEY: I think that I would have to

8 discuss it with the person involved. I think there

9 is (inaudible) of the matter. I think that his name

10 is less important than his employer's name.

11 MR. JOHNSON: I'm sorry, I didn't catch

12 that, Jesse.

13 MR. RILEY: I think his name is less.g
''~'j'
,

14 important than his employer's name.

15 MR. CARR This is Al Carr again. If I

16 understand Jesse's co;1templation that this person

17 would help him in preparation in some sort of a

18 technical document but would not actually appear at

19 or participate in the hearing, is that correct, Jesse?

20 MR. R1 LEY: That is correct, A1.

21 MR. CARR So we don't have a problem then

22 with a voir dire and trying to find a publication that

23 the person may have written, that sort of thing?

24 MR. RILEY: That's right.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: If I could just wonder aloud

Iv.
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( ). i a little bit, gentlemen, on thic particular point,

it sounds.from,the comments from Mr. Riley and Mr.2

Carr and Mr. Johnson that you might well be able to3

4 work out some understanding. Mr. Riley indicated his

desire to get back to the gentleman in question and
5

see whether the kinds of things that had been spoken6

of here might be satisfactory from his standpoint.
7

It's the sort of thing that, I don't thinkg

s se o dendhe resohdon Ms aRemoon9

in this phone -call and I would suggest, unless at
10

some reason why we had to come to grips with it any-g

way today, that you let Mr. Riley get back to the

gentleman and report what has been said so far and
13

v perhaps among the parties then next week, early nextg

week, you Could nail down an understanding that

would serve.,g

We are not in a position to draf t a
37

protective order this afternoon, I don't think.
18

MR. RILEY: If I may comment, Judge, I
jg

a reasonaMe 6 me. I M also M e M
20

correct the error in what I said in our last con-

ference.

I believe I said the gentleman was in North o

Korea. He's in Korea, I assume that's South Korea.

He is due back today.
25

:O
L .I
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's' 1 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Well, I went through

2 the basic ruling and basic points that we wanted to

3 make. Let me go back around the table. Mr. Guild,

4 on this general subject of certifications and when

5 and what, any questions or comments from you?

6 MR. GUILD: Yes sir. I think I understand

7 the nature of the Board's ruling and I think I have

8 the details down sufficiently to go forward. I

9 vanted to observe first that Mr. Riley's observation

to highlights the difficult position we're in. The

11 universe of people with expertise, the particularly

12 high level of this issue is limited, is limited

13 obviously by financial resources which are ofn
f i

14- obviously greater limiting factor to intervenors

15 than they are to applicants.

16 But it is also limited because the subject

17 of these diesel generators currently under study

18 monopolized if you will by the owner's group and the

19 efforts that are going forward in the first big

20 litigation at Shoreham. So we have a difficulty

21 because there is a limited pool of people out there

22 and among the pool that are out there, there are

23 such competitive constraints as Mr. Riley pointed

24 out that limit the availability of people to

25 volunteer assistance to intervenors. And we have to

em
'\.__-
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( ,/ 1 rely largely on' volunteer assistance.

2 I do want to emphasize that we wish the

3 record to reflect our exception to the Board's

4 ruling generally with respect to the interpretation

5 of 11 747, as applied and in the Board's July 20

6 ruling, it's June 22nd Partial Initial Decision in

7 this regard and as it applies today although we

p certainly think that the Chairman's observations

9 about the significance of Judge Ellison concurring

opinion with respect to the ability of parties to10

proceed to rule a case on cross examination is welln

taken as far as it goes.
12

We do think that there are some 'eryv13m
| \
V important distinctions in this case that make they

explicit holding in the Woops decision inapplicable
15

and I would only, only in passing, that there the16

17 Appeal Board expressly states at page 1180 of the

18 reported decision, that in that particular . instance

where the grant of the petition for later inter-jg

vention which was what was an issue there, was20

determinative of whether there would be any ajudicatory
21

hearing at all. The factor 3 contribution to the22

deve2.opment of the record has a specially significant23

bearing and that of course is not, the circumstance we
24

25 find ourself in at Catawba as we (inaudible)

O
\. >
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U 1 ajudicatory hearing in this case. And diesel

2 generators contentions have been through many, many

3 permentations which leads us to the point where we are

4 at right now.

3 Judge, I wanted to ask the transcript of the

6 other day that I just looked through briefly, the

7 August 8th telephone conference transcript be corrected

in one particular, at transcript page 12,795, lineg

3, you have me responding to a question by saying as9

followsr3g

"I would say that's a f air conclusion,
33

Judge."
12

This is with respect to what the Board
13-s

/ \

V should consider regarding Mr. Anderson's ability toi4

assist and the actual response should be corrected
15

to say:
16

"I would not say that is a fair conclusion,
37

Judge."18

Perhaps you could check that reference,ig

but it is a material point since I did disagree with20

the Chairman's conclusion from my August 1st letter.
7,

JUDGE KELLEY: That was a statement attributable22

t y u, right?
23

MR. GUILD: Yes sir, it was.
24

JUDGE KELLEY: And you want it to say would25

v
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1 not rather than would?

2 MR. GUILD: Yes.

3 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. In context, that

4 sounds right to me.

5 MR. GUILD: Right, I think I was asking you

6 to draw a more general understanding that his

7 assistance would be limited because he wasn't

a physically available but would not be, that he, that
.

9 he would not be completely unavailable to assist

intervenors, only his physical presence at the hearing.39

I can understand the Board's ruling with respect to the3,

supplementary instruction, Judge, and we will moven

forward on that basis.13

C I would like the record to also reficct thatg

I just before this conference call ran out to pick
15

up the technical evaluation report that Mr. Johnson16

a sent s..ur way yesterday or the day before. I point out

is that I have a little bit of troubic with the air

ig freight people down here, George, and if it matters in

the future, you might try express mail or Federal20

Express. I got, Judge, I got your package on the21

! transcript barely this morning and I have had some22

difficulty getting these air freight deliveries.23

Judge, I wanted to understand, if I could,24

again, what the significance of this technical evaluation25
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f3
'

V 1 report is in terms of its, its status as a staff

2 evaluation document. Is this now the staff's position

3 with respect to the contested issue as to the

4 reliability of TDI's at Catawba. Is this in pince

5 of the safety evaluation report supplement?

6 MR. JOHNSON: This is George Johnson. I

7 would be glad to address that. In fact I was planning

a to try to clarify the record on this because some

9 statements were made in the previous telephone conference

io that suggested perhaps that this wasn' t clearly

understood..it

12 And what this is, is the staff consultants,

13 technical evaluation which has been accepted by the,,

i4 staff, the staff's position will be reflected in

15 something called a safety evaluation report which is

16 in preparation and will be issued very shortly and

37 circulated to the parties. And also reflected in the

18 testimony that we file.

39 But, I can tell you that the safety

20 evaluation report will enlarge, I believe, and

21 incorporate by reference the technical report. In

22 other words the technical report will serve as one of

the primary basis, or the primary basis for the23

24 staff's position and therefore, you couldn't say that

25 it as such the staff's position but the staff's

Iv
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D| () 1 position will be based on it.

2 MR.-GUILD: Judge Kelley? This is Guild

3 again. The point of the question is that on cursory

4 review of the TER, the Datol (phonetic) document,

5 I direct the Board's attention to page 2, I guess it

6 is part or paragraph 1.2 entitled '.' Limited Applicability

7 of Conclusions'.'

8 There is a page and a half statement, if

9 you will, caveats that have to do with tho, in

10 essence, incomplete status of the review and limited

si applicability of the conclusions that are reached

12 by PNL, the consultant in this document. And then

13 as Mr. Riley referenced in the conferenco call tho

. U]/

14 other day, page 95 of the report at paragraph 8.3

antitled, "Koy Considerations", there are keyis

consideraticns that are described as integral to tho16

| general conclusions which are reached. And these,i;

i

| 18 if you will, limiting conditions of operation, on

| ig the applicant.

I then road a document that also came in20

7: the same day, today, that is a July 17th, 84

22 communication from applicants to tho, to, excuse mo

a second hero, it came in the same packago and I don't73

| 74 have the dato right before mo but essentially it is a

|

| 75 serios of communications from the company to the NRC

O
.
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A
U 1 saying there are a number of particulars which we don't

2 agree with the limiting conditions that are being

3' cither advised, recommended or imposed upon us in the

4 Dartel Technical Evaluation Report.

5 Now the short and long of all that is this.

6 If we didn't have before us the obligation to provido

7 a technical review, a detailed technical review with

8 qualified expert assistanco of this document in part,

9 I'm sort, I'm trying with somo difficulty to undor-

10 stand exactly what it is we have before us. Because

11 if, in fact, this is no more than a technical basis or

12 an underpanning or a picco of evidence behind what may be

13 a differing staff conclusion and thoro seems to be a

O
14 basis for at least the applicant saying that we are

is not going to agroo to those conditions and Mr. Johnson's

16 last comment of an expectation that the SER supple-

11 ment may different from particulars by way of con-

18 clusion from the TER, it seems very clear that,

19 members of the Board, that the targot that we havo to

20 focus on is very much a moving target and one which

21 may not reficct the position of the staff of the

22 Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

23 In that regard, it becomes all the more

24 difficult for intervenors to even at this point, now

25 the loth of August with an August 16 and August 21 dato

O
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OV i for completion of a technical review of this document,

2 to como up with intelligible technical critique of
|

3 a position that'is not yet been established.

4 So, I make that observation because I think

l 5 it boars on all of the procedural decisions the

6 Doard has been making. And I think it also goes to the

7 question of what this Board should be looking for

by way of a technical position from this party,g

A111anco TSG, when the technical position of the9

applicant's and the NRC staff are themsolves in a
10

state of obvious buck.3,

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, well I understand the
12

point you're making, Mr. Guild, and I think some of the
13

points you are making without implying any comment on'

34

my part on the content of staff's filing or the
33

applicant's filing but to the extent that they go
16

to impeachment of their positions, you will have an
37

opportunity to elaborate on that.,g

I understood Mr. Johnson, I think the
39

Doard would be concerned if we were getting this TER
20

from Datol and we woro then to receive in a few days
21

something drastically different by way of a technical
22

position from the staff. But I hear Mr. Johnson
73

uaying that they are putting this forward is something
| 24
r

'
that they basically agree with and will sponsor, am I

25

O
| O
L

f
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1 right about that, Mr. Johnson?

2 MR. JOllNSON: I think that that's very closo.

3 I think the safety evaluation report is in very largo

4 part based on the technical review that is contained in

5 tho technical evaluation report and the staff reachos

6 its own regulatory conclusions but almo3t all of it

7 is based upon the facts that are set forth in the

a document that has airoudy circulated.

9 MR. GUILD This is Guild again. I and

10 George Jolutson had spoken the other day and I had

11 asked in anticipation of this report whether or not

12 the staf f would be willing to mako availabio olther

13 draf ts of either this report or technical position

O
14 on those issuca, anticipating that thora may be somo

|

15 differences betwoon a draft and a final document

is that we are entitled to know about by way of discovery,

17 as a basis for potentially impeaching the staff

la position and hearing.

19 And I understood in short from Georgo

20 Johnson that the staff would opposo producing such

21 drafts. I ask now on the record that the Doard direct

22 the staff to make available what they luvo at this timo

23 by way of, of documents that reflect the staff's

24 position as it exists.now. I think thoso aru necessary

25 underpinnings for us to be able to understand and
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d I anticipato points, at least points where the staff's ,

2 ponitio'n may differ from that of its consultant,

3 Batol and essentially what credence wo should give to

4 the staff's anticipated bottom lino position that -

5 those machinos are licensable.

6 What conditions, in other words, the staff

7 would attach to that conclusion that may or may not be

a the same as the conditions that Batol attached.

9 Judge, wo believe that based on the prospect

to of trying to got our technical analysis ourselves and

ti with discovery to close the 15th of August, best

12 join this issue right now. And that is my asking tho |

13 Board to direct the staff to make availablo draf t

14 documents that it had in its possession.

15 MR. JOlINSON: If I may respond?

is JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.

17 MR. J0101 SON: For the staff I think any

to differences betwoon the staff safety evaluation and

19 the technical report will be obvious when the safety

20 cvaluation report is available and it will be

21 availabio very shortly. I don' t believe that draf to

22 of the safety evaluation report are appropriato subjects

23 for discovery. It is the typo of draft, the government

24 decisional document that is ordinarily protected and I

25 think to reveal that information at this point just
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OO 1 interferes with the decision making process of the

2 government and appropriate for discovery. I don't

3 think there is a real substantial need for it either.

4 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, gentlemen, the Board

J 5 can take that request in response to Mr. Guild and Mr.

6 Johnson under advisement and we will make a ruling on

7 it. We may not get our ruling announced to you for

8 a week or so.. If we get it decided before that and if

9 we decide in favor of it and we decide to direct the

to staff to produce something, then we will do so as

,

quickly as we can. But I think that is all we can do11

12 on it this afternoon.

13 MR. RILEY: Judge Kelley?

O
14 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.

15 MR. RILEYs This is sort of a nuts and bolts

16 question. It may be out of order. On page 95 of the

17 Datel document, there are four (inaudible)

18 JUDGE KELLEY: Excuse me, could you speak up

19 please?

20 MR. RILEY: Yes, there are four bolted items

21 on page 95 of the Datel report that contain the

22 word muut. There appearn to be Duke must implement.

23 And then later says the system must. And something

24 must and then again must. And I am not quite sure of

25 the status of all those words. Is that baulcally an

O)r

L

FREE STATE REPORTING INC.
Cemet Reporting Depeeltiens

D.C. Area 141 1901 e Belt. & Annep. 149 4134

- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ . ._ - ._- -___ _ _ _____-________-_ - _____-_--_ _ -____ _ _ _ ____



- - -- ~ ._ _-.

12,U3J

OO 1 order by the staff to Duke? Is it a strong recommendation?

2 What bearing will it have on what Duke actually does?

3 Will it effect the scheduling of, very critical of the i

4 plant? . Just how does that effect our considerations

5 here?

6 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Johnson, if I understand

7 the current status of the Datel report, that is

8 Datol talking?

9 MR. JOHNSON: Yes sir. Yes sir.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: The staff may agree with them

ij and the staff may say must too, but they haven't

said it yet as I understood you.12

13 . MR. JOHNSON: Yes, I think the staff's

34 position will becomo cicar very, very shortly.

MR. RILEY: Can you tell when, George,
is

very shortly might be, given the fact that we are16

u counting days to critical deadlines for intervenors.

18 MR. J0l!NSON: Yes, I don't know for sure but

19 I am hoping to get something, I am hoping that

20 something will be availabic next week.

MR. RILEY: Judge, we just ask that if Mr.
21

Johnson has that availabic, given, recognizing that22

we still have pending also a motion with regard to
23

draf ts.74

JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.25

O
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d 1 MR. RILEY: If when he has that document

2 available he gets it to particularly the intervenors

3 who are under this time restraint by quick mail so we.

4 will have at least the banofit of seeing it before we

5 have to make our next filing.

6 MR. J0!!NSON: I have no problem with that.

7 I just can't say for sure just when it's going to

8 come out. But my understanding of the process that

9 is going on is that it is just a matter of days.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Now I think, again

11 I think that covers it from the Board's standpoint.

12 Is there anything else that people want to bring up

13 on the subject of diesel generators? Mr. Guild?
O

14 MR. GUILD: No sir.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Riley?

16 MR. RILEY: No sir.

11 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Carr?

18 MR. CARR: One thing, Your lionor, raid I sort

19 of hesitate to raise it. You had pending an oral

20 motion on pending interrogatories, that is transcript '

21 12/7/83 through 12/7/85. I guess though because the

22 interrogatories were based specifically on the, our

23 June 29th document and predicated on the availability

24 of an expert by the intervonors that they don't yet

25 have, I guess we can ask that the Board grant the motion

O
V
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i\
C/ 1 and then when the answers aren't forthcoming we can move

2 for dismissal but I doubt that would get us very

3 far. I think those interrogatories should just remain

4 pending at this point. Maybe we can work something out

5 with Mr. Guild 'and Mr. Riley on those.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: I think that sounds prudent.
,

7 MR. CARRt. And as I indicated earlier, we

8 are ' serving a' limited set of interrogatories this

9 afternoon. It just essentially goes to participation,

10 of an export, if any, in preparation of the technical

11 documents.

12 MR. GUILD: Judge, this is Guild, and I don't

13 want to moss up the good time that we seem to be in

OV
14 agreement on a point. We would opposo a motion to

15 compel and would like to be heard in opposition if

16 there is a motion to compel that is to be understood

17 as pending, it would seem to me that if applicant's

18 have a motion to compel, I (inaudible)

19 that we oppose the motion when they brought the

20 matter to my attention even before our last conference

21 call. But it would seem to mo that it is all the more

22 appropriato that they put such a motion to compel in

23 writing so they give us an opportunity to respond to

it. That certainly has always been the process for24

i 25 the issues, wo do have an opposition to and I don't
|

|O
i
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i believe that this conference call with it, unless you

2 vant me to, but the fact of the matter is, we don't

3 think it should be either granted or treated as pending

4 without opposition at this point.

JUDGE KELLEY: I'm going to suggest and I5

realize that the hour of the days are passing.6

7
Nevertheless, if the intervenors aren't under an

obligation to find their expert until late part of
8

9 next week, I really think it is premature te pursue

this any further. But we will be available on the
10

telephone the first part of next week and deal with
ij

this whole, we will deal with thm e matters promptly
12

in light of the way the world looks like that time.
13

'b I rather just wai.t until t. hen.
34

Staff, anything else?
15

MR. JOHNSON: Staff doesn't have anything
16

else.97

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Well, gentlemen,18

I think that we got some points covered and I appreciate
39

your time and attention. I expect before too long
20

we will be Lack on the phone as more things come up
21

but that's all we have this afternoon. Thank you
22

very much. Good-bye.
23

24 ( Telephone conference over at 3:55 P.M. )

25
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